LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

5341 MAYWOOD ROAD, SUITE 200 « MOUND, MINNESOTA 55364 ¢ TELEPHONE 952/745-0789 ¢ FAX 952/745-9085
Gregory S. Nybeck, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

October 20, 2015

TO: LMCD Board of Directors
LMCD Member Cities
LMCD Lake Stakeholders

FROM: Greg Nybeck, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Notice of October 28th — December 23rd LMCD Regular Board Meeting
Schedule

The schedule for Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) Board Meetings for the balance
of 2015 is as follows:

. Wednesday, October 28th- this meeting has been cancelled; however, the 2016
LMCD Civil Attorney Selection Committee will be interviewing two law firms (7:30
p.m. at Wayzata City Hall)

. Wednesday, November 4th- 7:00 p.m. in the Mound City Council Chambers (5341
Maywood Road, Mound, MN 55364). The previously scheduled meeting date and
location were changed from November 11" (Veterans Day) at Wayzata City Hall to
November 4™ at the Mound City Council Chambers.

. Wednesday, November 25th- no meeting is scheduled (due to the holiday)

. Wednesday, December 9th- 7:00 p.m. at Wayzata City Hall

. Wednesday, December 23rd- no meeting is scheduled (due to the holiday)

Please feel free to call if you have any questions.
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